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LINDSEY MARSH DRAINAGE BOARD

Mr A. McGill, M.A., EC.M.L.

_ Wellington House,
Clerk and Chief Executive

Manby Park, Manby,
LOUTH, Lincolnshire LN11 8UU

Telephone: 01507 328095
Facsimile: 01507 328097
E-Mail: enquiries@Imdb.co.uk

Mr D.J. Sisson, B.Eng., C.Eng., MCIWEM
Engineer

Your reference:

Please quote:
Please ask for:  S090/01398/11 AD/LSQ
Eivalk Mr. Andrew Dale
andrew.dale@Imdb.co.uk
17" August 2011.

Director of Planning and Regeneration,
Planning and Regeneration Department,
East Lindsey District Council,

Tedder Hall,

Manby Park,

LOUTH,

Lincs. LN11 8UP.

Dear Sir,

Planning Application No. $090/01398/11 — Butlins Funcoast World, INGOLDMELLS

| refer to the above numbered planning application and wish to inform you that the Board
support the application subject to the applicant satisfying the requirements detailed below.

This area is served by the Board maintained South Marsh Drain a culverted watercourse
which is located to the west of the site.

Whilst the applicant has indicated the existing surface water drainage system will be used,
alteration of run-off into the drainage system must not be made without the previous
consent of the Board.

If the applicant wishes to discuss any matters relating to the above then he should contact
the Board's Planning and Byelaw Officer, Mr. Andrew Dale.

Yours faithfully,

D.J. Sisson,
Engineer to the Board.



